Route 12 - 0l1d Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

July 1, 1979

Marshall Perlin, Esq.
36 W. 44th Street
New York, NY 10036

Dear Mr. Perlin:

To add to what Jim Lesar wrote you relating to the FBI's plan to destroy its
files, mostly field office files, when I first got wind of this I wrote to the
Archives without receiving any response. Even acknowledgment. It can store
these files and should.

It is probable that the FBI will take the line indicated in the Washington Star
story of June 26th reporting your suit, that it would not destroy "any 'sub-
stantive information'" on the phony claim that summaries remain in what was sent
to FBIHQ, of which copies remain in field office files.

What the FBI considers "substantive" is not what you, your clients, I or particu-
larly professional historians and political scientists will consider important.

The fact is that over a period of years the FBI has been destroying such field
office political records. I have many cases of it, all duly reported to FBIHQ.

Awe's explanation to the Star, that the FBI must get rid of its obsolete files,
explains nothing. This does not require destruction. The reason I wrote to the
Archives is because I learned of a proposal to transfer to the Archives what the
FBI wants to dispose of. However, the FBI is aware that these are also the
records that are most embarrassing to it, like records of its domestic intelli-
gence operations.

I have what I think can make you an excellent case study. It is presently being
copied by a scholar who is going to use those records in a report to next year's
Southern Historical Association convention. Although I can ill afford it, be-
cause I believed that there would be other uses for those records, I am paying
to have a set of duplicates made so Ehey can be available to you. It permits
comparison of what was destroyed with what remains in "'summary . "

If T can help in your efforts, as I believe is possible from my extensive experi-
ence with FBI and CIA files and FOIA suits to get them, you may want to bear in
mind that, with regard to the John Kennedy and King assassinations, the Depart-
ment of Justice has credited me with a unigue expertise and has represented to
two courts that [ know and can do for the Department what it cannot get from

the FBI.

I hope you will consider amending your complaint to include the other intelli-
gence agencies, particularly the CIA.

Sincegrely,

C JZLQX—”T

arold Weisberg
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JAMES H. LEsAR
ATTORNEY AT LAW
810 SIXTEENTH STREET, N. W. SUITE §00
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008

TELEPHONE (202) 223.5587

June 28, 1979

Mr. Marshall Perlin, Esqg.
36 W. 44th Street
New York City, N.¥. 10036

Dear Mr. Perlin:

I have represented Harold Weisberg in 15 FOIA lawsuits for
records on the assassinations of President Kennedy and Dr. King.
Several suits have been brought against the FBI.

In one case an important record on the assassination of
Dr. King, a tickler file, has been destroyed. In a second case
crucial records allegedly have been destroyed or "discarded."

Mr. Weisberg's suit for records on the spectrographic
analyses and other scientific tests on items of evidence in the
assassination of President Kennedy is now before the United States
Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia for the third time.
It involves an allegation by the FBI that key spectrographic
records were "routirnely discarded" as part of the FBI's housekeep-
ing procedures,

I was pleased to read of the lawsuit which you have filed
to halt the destruction of FBI records. I would appreciate it
very much if you could send me a copy of the complaint.

Sinéerely yours,

S @AVEL []~

James H. Lesa



Tuesday, June 26, 1979~

Coalition Files Suit to Block
Destruction of Files by FBI

By Robert Pear
Washington Star Staff Writer

' Several dozen political activists,

historians, scientists and writers filed
suit against the FBI today, seeking a

_court injunction.to halt the further
destruction of FBI records. P
" A lawyer for the plaintiff, Marshall
-Perlin, said at a news conference here

that the government was engaged in
“massive destruction of FBI files of
the most tremendous historical inter-

~est.”

He said the destruction of records
by the FBI was covering up “acts of
criminality, violations of law and in-
fringements upon millions of people's
constitutional rights.”

The 48 plaintiffs include Michael
and Robert Meeropol, the sons of
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg; film-
maker Emile de Antonio; political
activist Angela Davis; author Jessica
Mitford; writer Victor Navasky; biolo-
gist George Wald, and Morton Sobell,
a co-defendant with the Rosenbergs.

Amoeng the groups joining in-the

lawsuit, which was filed here in US.
District Court, are the American
Friends Service Committee, the

* American Indian Movement, the Cen-
. ter for National Security Studies, and

Historians for Freedom of Informa-

. tion. The Nation magazine was also a

plaintiff.

Named as defendants are FBI Direc-
tor William H. Webster, Atty. Gen.
Griffin Bell, U.S. Archivist James B.
Rhoads and Paul E. Goulding, acting
head of the General Servicu Adminis-
tration. = - n

An FBI official in ¢harge of records
management, James W. Awe, asked
about the charges in the lawsuit, said,
“Their concerns are completely un-
founded.” He'said the FBI had not de-
stroyed any “‘substantive informa-
tion” in files at headquarters, and he
said that field offices must send head-
quarters a copy or summary of
important aspects of all their records.

Awe said the FBI must get rid of
obsolete files in order to manage cur-
rent records eificiently.

The Washmgfoﬂnnsuf’l 1—3 %
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‘A coalition of civil rights activists ﬂled

* U.S. District Court here yestérday in an attempt to

stop the FBI from destroying its fleld office files.
The plaintiffs accused the FBI of carrying on an

- “indecently steppedmp program” of records destruc-

i ﬂalt‘.i intencgegh unde;:;ine the ll?;eedom 3{ Infor- " fce
mation A at; ce files con- ..
T FBI. breslking and ther tlegal dorl.

. In the summaries field offices send to’ head.qu&r}.am ¥
- —and they demanded that the ﬂles e preserved as

-+ a historical record angi a '
legal activity. P i

- or nsed for foreign intelligence, foreign counter-in- " e

_ spying aueh as COII

the Freedom of I1:Imm'?lav.iiic:o‘lzi~

tain evidence of FBI
mestic activity—evidence they, said.is not included

FBI spokesmin Dave [Cateans denied the group’s
allegations. “We don’t have any kind of stepped-up
program” for files destruction, he said, “We're not

5 doing anything to undennlne the Freedom of Infor-

matlun Act.”

In the past four years, infnrmation nbtalned
through FBI ‘requests hag su
charges of illegal FBI ac vity;

Hiar Webster's propo

lowing individuals to request; files. from :l
agencies impedes FBI !nvestlgations by-
sources who fear their identities might later be d!s-
closed. He wants Congress to put a seven-year mora-
torfum on release of investigatory files, and wants
an putright ban on the release of records “collected

telllgence, organized crime or terrorism purposes.”
In his proposals to Congress, Webster denied that

" he would “use the moratorium provision in concert
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However, Perlin, one of the attorneys :
for the plaintiffs, said that “about 80 percent of the
files destruction so far has taken place aince the .
Freedom of Information Act wu amended to
mﬁn&h;ngmlgmmmk dRe rd Se
e Na es and Records e.w-
netthepe’gn{nﬁ edule for destruction o ﬁl
.ranging from sixmanthn H

files, in etlods
}3 “field hfﬂcu parﬁ! to five years for ;msnlved

erimo‘mesﬂahhudqum 'The NARS dh-eui;on of |
'I'mh Wnd.‘iow,‘?aid yesterday
its iast.year and found
t&& . accused NARS of n qt
over the ‘FBL “You don't
ask the fox to watch the chicken cdop, pnd:mu don't
~ask the FBI to decide what they're. going
- stroy,” he sald. yhe
' “We can't destroy any files without speciﬂc n‘p-
- proval of the archivist,” Cassens countered, But ar-
chivist Wadlow, when asked if actual destruction of
said, “You' have to.l.sk
plement ‘

and ehael Maetopoo'l, th mns ot .'fuliua and Ethel
Rosenberg who were ini for treason and exec-
1958, said he’ originated the suit because of
dlﬁiculty he' had 3etting infbmatlun nn t.he Bosen
berg case from the FBI.,| i Lianic pl
“We're concerned about future Rosenbergs * Mi-
chael Meeropool said, “We've already discovered ev- |
idence of surveillance, break-ins, attempts to deni-
grate and smear other organizations and individu-
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Route 12 - 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

July 1, 1979

Marshall Perlin, Esq.
36 W. 44th Street
New York, NY 10036

Dear Mr. Perlin:

To add to what Jim Lesar wrote you relating to the FBI's plan to destroy its
Files, mostly field office files, when I first got wind of this I wrote to the
Archives without receiving any response. Even acknowledgment. It can store
these files and should.

It is probable that the FBI will take the line indicated in the Washington Star
story of June 26th reporting your suit, that it would not destroy "any 'sub-
stantive information'" on the phony claim that summaries remain in what was sent
to FBIHQ, of which copies remain in field office files.

What the FBI considers "substantive" is not what you, your clients, I or particu-
larly professional. historians and political scientists will consider important.

The fact is that over a period of years the FBI has been destroying such field
office political records. I have many cases of it, all duly reported to FBIHQ.

Awe's explanation to the Star, that the FBI must get rid of its obsolete files,
explains nothing. This does not require destruction. The reason I wrote to the
Archives is because I learned of a proposal to transfer to the Archives what the
FBI wants to dispose of. However, the FBI is aware that these are also the
records that are most embarrassing to it, like records of its domestic intelli-
gence operations.

I have what I think can make you an excellent case study. It is presently being
copied by a scholar who is going to use those records in a report to next year's
Southern Historical Association convention. Although I ean ill afford it, be-
cause I believed that there would be other uses for those records, I am paying
to have a set of duplicates made so they can be available to you. It permits
comparison of what was destroyed with what remains in "summary "

If I can help in your efforts, as I believe is possible from my extensive experi-
ence with FBI and CIA files and FOIA suits to get them, you may want to bear in
mind that, with regard to the John Kennedy and King assassinations, the Depart-
ment of Justice has credited me with a unique expertise and has represented to
two courts that I know and can do for the Department what it cannot get from

the FBI.

I hope you will consider amending your complaint to include the other intelli-
gence agencies, particularly the CIA.

Sincegrely,

PN

arold Weisberg . -(




